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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
CC: Martin Friedman 
Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 10 (Response to AR).pdf 
a) Martin S .  Friedman, Esquire 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
mfriedrnanOrsbattomeys.com 

Monday, December 12,2011 5:OO PM 

Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 
Utilities, Inc. 

b) Docket No. 110264-WS 

Utilities, Inc. 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 

c) Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d) 31 pages 

e) Response to Audit Report dated November 30,201 1 .  

12/12/2011 



LAW omcar 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLBY, LLP 

www.nbuomegnmm 

Plare Rapond m rbeL&MuyOf&e 

December 12,2011 

VIA E-PILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.199 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Labrador 
Utilities, Inc. (“Labrador“ or ”Utility”) to the Audit Report dated November 30,2011. 

Au ‘t Findin 
The Company agrees with Audit Finding No, 1. 

1 “ n  m 
The Company agrees with Audit Finding No. 2. 
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The Company agrees with Audit Finding No. 3. 

The Company agrees with Audit Finding No. 4. ..- 
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Audit Fhdinr! NO. 5 - P a  
The Company disagrees with Audit Finding No. 5. In the schedule provided, staff uses 
the purchase order value and not the invoice value for the amortization. This difference 
can be seen in the workpaper “AF 5 - Invoice Impact,” where the Company has shown 
four entries that staff selected which have different purchase order value.~ than invoice 
values, causing the amortization values and adjustments to change. On the workpaper 

in the Audit Report, updating the figures to illustrate the new adjustments. For the 2010 
expenses, the Company has presented both the updated figures and staffs’ figures side by 
side to demonstrate the difference throughout the amortization process. Please note that 
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0 Ln “AF 5 - Updated,” the Company has produced a schedule similar to what was provided n. 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
December 12,2011 
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the Utility didn’t prorate the amortization for 2010 because the Company will be 
incumng a full years worth of amortization in the future years. In addition to the 
modified 2010 figures, the Utility is including the permit expenses from 2009 that will 
amortize through the test year. The expenses for the 2009 permits are calculated in a 
similar fashion to the 2010 permit costs on the second page of the “AF 5 - Updated” 
workpaper. As a result of these changes, the Company will experience a water 
adjustment of $8,783.67 and a wastewater adjustment of $1,084.50. 

* ’ ment 
The Company agrees with Staff that the retirement could not be located. However, the 
retirement made to the UPIS account for communication equipment on the books of 
Water Service Corporation (WSC) was $360,358.40. This amount is also the per books 
balance in communication equipment for WSC as of January 1,2010, consisting of prior 
year additions of $401,854.46 and a prior year retirement of $41,496.06. $366,946.17 
of these additions were added prior to 1999, with the remaining ($6,587.77) added in 
2003, 2005, and 2007. Please see the workpaper entitled AF 6 for support for these 
amounts. Since the test year is the 12 months ending December 31, 2010, any asset 
placed in service prior to 2001 would be fully depreciated, based on a 10 year asset life. 
The remaining assets placed in service in 2003, 2005, and 2007 have been fully disposed 
of and are no longer in use, so it stand to reason that those assets should be fully written 
off as well. 

The appropriate amount to retire out of UPIS for the Altamonte Springs division is the 
amount the Company retired, which was $66,110.31. These assets were fully 
depreciated at the beginning of the test year. 

Accumulated depreciation and depreciation expense on both WSC and Altamonte 
Springs communication assets has been adjusted in the Company’s filing to reflect the 
appropriate month of the retirement and the appropriate depreciation rate. No further 
adjustment is required. 

f l  Audit P’ ding No. 7 - Orde d 
The Company disagrees with Audit Finding No. 7 and argues for the full balance of 
Project Phoenix to be included at the headquarters level, with the appropriate 0.56% 
allocated to Labrador. It is incorrect to reduce the Phoenix balance for sold companies, 
as none of the Phoenix system was sold in conjunction with the divested companies. The 
total Phoenix balance is currently in service and benefiting ratepayers and it is arbitraly 
and inappropriate to reduce the balance. Doing so guarantees that the Company earns a 
subpar return on a Commission-approved investment. 

Rose, Sundsrrom & Bcnrlcy, LLP 
166 N. S w  lhn‘g S u m  4030, h Lhr, F m m  32746 
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The question is also raised that if the Company were to acquire customers, would the 
Commission allow the Company to increase its Phoenix balance? Such practice would 
not be allowed. However, the same arbitrary practice is occurring by reducing the 
Phoenix balance due to divestment. The Company cannot arbitrarily reduce the book 
value of an asset due to divestment of customers. Further, such adjustment is contrary to 
Section 267.0813, Florida Statutes. 

In addition, reducing the Phoenix balance creates a gain on sale situation in the amount 
of $1,652,234 because it effectively “sells off’ this amount of Phoenix with the sold 
companies . In Order No. PSC-03-1440-FOF-WS, pg. 129, in Docket No. 020071-WS, the 
Commission expressly states “it is clear that the courts have found that the rates paid by 
customers are only for the service received during a given period of time and that the 
rates paid by customers do not vest ratepayers with any ownership rights to property 
used to render service.” Another compelling factor raised by wihless Gower is that the 
customers pay rates based on original cost rather than on replacement values. We find 
that these are strong arguments to assign the gains to the shareholders.” 

Based on these facts, it is inappropriate to reduce the Project Phoenix balance. The 
Phoenix balance should remain as is in the filing, and no adjustments are required. 

. fPro’ctPhoenix ; 
The Company disagrees with Audit Finding No. 8. Staff has no basis for changing 
Phoenix to a ten year life; however an eight year life has already been established in 
previous dockets and is the life used for all other computer software booked to the same 
account as Phoenix. 

. .  

~ Audit P’ e 
This expense should be included in the permitting expenses and authorized over the life 
of the permit. 

-* 
& Audit P’ . S 

The Company agrees with audit finding No. 10. 

The Company agrees with audit finding No. 11. 

Audit Pi * d P  we 
The Company agrees with audit finding No. 12. 

Rose, Sundsuom & Bcndcy, U P  
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: eind ded’ t 
The Company agrees with audit finding No. 13. 

1 . Income 
The Company agrees with audit finding No. 14. 

2 Audit Pin * f o p  crease 

1 fin 

The Company agrees with audit finding No. 15. 

The Company agrees with audit finding No. 16. 

mes 
The Company agrees with audit finding No. 17. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

/ MARnNS.FFUBbMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/der 
Enclosures 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bcntley, LLP 
766 N. S w  Dam. SUITE 4030, Lra MY. F u r u ~  32746 
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dancy Luppino 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments 

Nancy Luppino 
Thursday. Juiy 16,2M)9 1l:DSAM 
Mike Wkon 
FW: Scan from Northbrook 

ScanOO1.PDF 

Ice) Hi Mike, 

Please enter receiving far POW 35859 so that I can pay the attached itIVOaCe. 

Thanks. 
Nancy 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Scanner 
Sent: Priday. July 10, 2009 5:24 PM 
To: Nancy Luppino 
Subject: Scan from Northbrook 

Please open the attached PDF document. 

Number of Images: 1 
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Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Docket NO. 110264-WS 
AF 5 -Involce Impact 

Water 
Invoice 266572 

259 259100 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS OV 63376 6/1/2010 2,990.W 2,990.00 
259 259100 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS PV 266572 6/9/2010 . (1.794.W) (1,794.00) 

Invoice Impact 1,196.00 

CO BU OB1 SUB OESCRIPTION TY DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 

P 

Invoice 266572 has a value of 51,196, and that i r the value that should he amortized. 

co BU OB1 SUB DESCRIPTION 
259 259100 6305 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 
259 259100 6305 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 
259 259100 6305 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 

Invoice 274610 
TY DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 
OV 66689 7/14/2010 3,wO.W 3,wO.OO 
PV 274610 7/14/2010 304.15 304.15 
OV 74599 10/27/2010 - (1.500.00) (lS00.00) 

Invoice Impact 1.804.15 
P 

Invoice 274610 has a value of 51,804.15, and that Is the value that should be amortized. 

Wastewater 
Invoice 256854 

259 259101 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS OV 56922 3/2/2010 6.9W.W 6,900.00 
259 259101 6020 RECLASS FROM EXP TO ASSET JE 270770 3/31/2010 - (6.900.00) (6.900.W) 

CO BU OB1 SUB DESCRIPTION M DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 

- Invoice Impact 

Invoice 256854 has a value of $6,9W.W, however this entry war reclassed to the asset account and is amortizing properly 

Invoker 203050. 290740. & 306608 

259 259101 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS OV 70643 9/1/2010 4.0W.W 4.0W.W 

Invoices Impact 3,848.55 

co BU OBI SUB DESCRIPTION TY DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 

259 259101 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS OV 79061 12/31/2010 (951.45) 1951.45) 

invoices 289850,290740, & 306608 summed together have a value of $3.048.55, and that is the value that should be amonized. 



... .. . .. .... . ., .. . _ _ _  .,. . .. . . ,_, . . _, 
671 water Permnl 6,402.70 305.67 (6.047.03~ 

W.te,O&M 9.178.44 305.67 (8,872.77) 



787.71 
787.73 

8'6.81 



Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Docket No. 110264-WS 
WATER SERVICE CORWRATION 
COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT AIC 1205 (10.0%) 
AF 6 

12/31/2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 
Additions Depr Rate Acuun k p r  Depreciation Depreciation Depreciation Deprrciation 

2009 2010 

Depreciation De~reciation 

priorto ,990 114707.76 
1990 
1991 1,122.40 

1993 1,507.41 
1994 1.017.75 
,995 
1996 175,918.01 
1997 66.093.53 
1998 5,540.32 
1999 

1992 1.03n.98 

2000 

ZW1 
2002 

2003 11,254.94 
2W4 
2005 23,653.35 
2w6 
2007 
1008 

2w9 
2010 356,031.73 

Reflrement (401,854.461 
TOTAL 356,031.73 

10.00% 114.707.76 
10.00% 
10.00% 1,122.40 

lO.OO% 1.03n.98 
10.00% 1.507.42 
10.00% 1017.75 
10.00% 

10.00% 149,530.01 
IO.OO% 49.570.00 
10.00% 3,601.00 
10.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 
,O.OO% 
10.00% 1,688.24 
lO.OO% 

10.00% 

10.00% 
10.00% 

10.00% 
10.00% 

10.00% 

17,592.00 8,796.00 
6.6og.00 6.609.00 3505.53 
554.00 554.00 554.00 2i7.32 

1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.W 1,125.00 1,125.00 

1.182.67 2,365.00 2,365.00 2,365.W 2,365.00 1,365.00 

17,802.00 

3 
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LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 110264-WS 
RESPONSES TO AUDIT REPORT 

4udit Findinr No. I - Retirements Not Booked 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding NO. I .  

Audit Findine No. 2 - Depreciation Restatement 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 2 .  

Audit Findine No. x -Accumulated Depreciation 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 3. 

Audit Findine No. 4 - Alloea-tiom horn Headauarter - Rate Base 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding Nu. 4. 

Audit Findine No. 5 - Permit 
The Company disagrees with audit finding No. 5. I n  the schedule provided, staff uses the purchase order 
value and not the invoice value for the amortization. This difference can be seen in the workpaper "N: 5 - 
Invoice Impact," where the Company has shown four entries that staffselected which have different 
purchase order values than invoice values, causing thc amortization values and adjustments to change. 
On the workpaper "AF 5 - Updated," the Companv bas produced a schedule similar to what was provided 
in the audit report, updating the figures to illustrate the new adjustmeiits. For the 2010 expenses. the 
Compmy has presented both the updated figures and staffs' figures side by side to denionstrate the 
difference throughout the amortization process. Please note that the Ctiliry didn't prorate the 
amortization for 2010 because the Company will be incurring a full  years worth of amortization in the 
future years. In addition to the modified 2010 figures, the Utility is including t l i ~  permit expenses from 
2009 that mll amortize through the test year. The expenses for the zoo9 permits are calculated in a 
similar fashion to the 2010 permit costs on the second page of the "AF 5 - Updated" workpaper. As a 
result of these changes, the Company will experience a water adjustment of $8,783.67 and a wastewater 
adjustment of $1,084.50. 

Audit Fin- No. 6 - Retirement of TeleDhone Eaiiipmem 
The Company agrees with Staff that the retirement could not be located Howewr, the retirement made 
to the UPlS account for communication equipment on the books of Water Service Corporation (WSC) was 
$360,358.40. This amount is also the per books balance in communication equipment for WSC as of 
January I ,  2010, consisting of prior year additions of $401,854.46 and ;I prior year retirement of 
$41.496.06. $366.946.17 of these additions were added prior to 1999, with the  remaining ($6,587.77) 
added in 2003, 2005. and 2007. Please set. the workp:iper entitled AF 6 fur support for these number.,. 
Since the test year is the 12 months ending December 31,2010, any asse~ placed in service prior to 2001 
would be fully depreciated. based on a IO year asser life The remaining assets placed in service in 2003, 
2005. and 2007 have been fully disposed of and are no longer i n  nsc. so it stand tu reason that rhuse 
assets should be fully written off as well. 

The appropriate amount to retire out of UPlS for tlie Akaiiiontr Springs division IS the amount the 
Company retired, \\hich was $66,110.31. These assets werc fully depreciated R I  the beginning of the test 
war. 

Accuniiilatrd deprecintiun and depreciation rxpensc on both \\'SC and Alranioiitc Springs cummunicatiun 
assets has hrcn adjusted i n  tlie Conlpiiii)"s tiling t o  reflect tlie appruprixre n i m t h  of rht. retirerncnt and 
the appritpriate depreciation rate. N o  further adjustment is requirid 

Audit Iindine No. 7 - Ordered Adiustmcnts for Proicct Phoenix Not  Booked 
Tlic. Coinpany ilisagret,s with audit finding n o  -and argues for rhe full  hd;ince of Project Phoenix to ht. 
iiiclu~lrd .it the headquancrs lwrl, with tlir .ippropridte r,.+% allocxted  ti^ Lthr;iclor. It  i.i iworrect to 
reduce the I'h<wnix b.iLrtnce fur suld companies. a, i i m v  t ) f  tlir l"ht)eniu svsteiii w a i  s.M i n  corijiinction 



with the divested companies. The total Phoenix balance is currently in service and benefiting ratepayers 
and it is arbitrary and inappropriate to reduce the balance. Doing so guarantees that the Company earns 
a subpar return on a Commission-approved investment. 

The question is also raised that if the Company were to acquire customers, would the Commission allow 
the Company to increase its Phoenix balance? Such practice would not be allowed. However, the same 
arbitraly practice is occurring by reducing the Phoeniw balance due to divestment. The Company cannot 
arbitrarily reduce the book value of an asset due to divestment of customers. 

In addition, reducing the Phoenix balance creates a gain on sale situation in the amount of $1,652,234 
because it effectively “sells off this amount of Phoenix with the sold companies . In Order No. PSC-03- 
I~~o-FOF-WS,  pg. 129, in Docket No. 020071-WS, the Commission expressly states “it is clear that the 
courts have found that the rates paid by customers are only for the service received during a given period 
of time and that the rates paid by customers do not vest ratepayers with any ownership rights to property 
used to render service.” Another compelling factor raised by witness Gower is that the customers pay 
rates based on original cost rather than on replacement values. We find that these are strong arguments 
to assign the gains to the shareholders.” 

Based on these facts, it is inappropriate to reduce the Project Phoenix balance. The Phoenix balance 
should remain as is in the filing, and no adjustments are required. 

The Company disagrees with audit finding no. 8. Staff has no basis for changing Phoenix to a ten year life; 
however i n  eight year life has already been established in previous dockets a i d &  the life used foFall other 
computer software booked to the same account as Phoenix. 

Audit Finding No. 9 - Non-recurring Exoense 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 9. 

Audit Findine No. 10 - Sludee Hauling 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 10 

Audit Finding No. 11 - Rate Case Exuenses 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 11. 

Audit Finding No. 12 - Purchased Power 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 12. 

Audit Finding No. 12 - Exuense included in Plant 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 13. 

Audit Findinr No. 1-4 - Ahcations from Headauarter - Net Oneratinr Income 
The Company wholly agrees wvirli audit finding So. 1.1. 

Audit Finding No. 1s - Proforma for Pav Increase 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 15. 

Audit Findine No. 16 - Removal of Oneratin9 ExDenses 
The Company wholly agrees with audit finding No. 16. 

.\udit Findine No. 17 - Prenaid -Other Exuenses 
’lhr Conqmny wholly agrees with audit finding No .  17 



Labrador Utilitier, Inc. 
Docket NO. 110264-WS 
AF 5 .  Invoice Impact 

Water 

CO BU OBI SUB DEKRlPTlON 
259 259100 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 
259 259100 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 

invoice 266572 
N DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 
OV 63376 6/1/2010 2,990.00 2.990.00 
PV 266572 6/9/2010 . (1.794.00) (1,794.00) 

Invoice Impact 1.196.00 
P 

invoice 266572 has a value of 51,196, and that Is the value that should be amortized. 

Invoice 274619 

259 259100 6305 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS OV 66689 7/14/2010 3.000.00 3.000.W 
CO BU OBJ SUB DESCRIPTION N DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 

259 259100 6305 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS W 274610 7/14/2010 304.15 m 15 

Invoice Impact 1.804.15 
259 259100 6305 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS ov 74599 10/27/2010 - (1.500001 (1.50000) 

P 

Invoice 274610 has a value of 51,804.15. and that 15 the value that should be amortized 

Wastewater 
Invoice 256854 

259 259101 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS OV 56922 3/2/2010 6,900.00 6,900.00 
259 259101 6020 RECLASS FROM EXPTOASSET JE 270778 3/31/2010 - (6.9W.001 (6.900.00) 

co BU OB1 SUB DESCRIPTION N DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 

- Invoice Impact 

Invoice 256854 has a value of $6.900.00. however this entry was reclassed to the asset account and is amortizing properiy 

Invoices 289850.290740. & 306608 

259 259101 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS OV 70643 9/1/2010 4.800.W 4.800.00 
OV 79061 12/31/2010 1951.45) (951.45) 259 259101 6020 EXCEL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 

Invoices Impact 3,848.55 

co BU OB1 SUB DESCRIPTION TY DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET 

P 

Invoices 289850,290740, & 306608 summed together have a value of $3,848.55, and that 1s the value that should be amortized 



Wastewater 2010 



Water 2009 



Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Docket No. 1102M.WS 
WATER SERVICE CORPORATION 
COMMUNlCATlON EQUIPMENTMC 1205 (10.0%) 
AF 6 

Addilions 
12/31/2004 2005 2006 2 0 4  z008 z009 zom 

Depr Rate kcurn Depr tIeDrecia&n DeprecislrOn Depredalion Depreciation Depreciation Depreclatioii 

p"oT10 1990 114.74.76 
3990 
1991 1,12240 

1992 1,038.98 
1993 1.507.42 
1994 1,017.75 
1995 

'997 66.093-53 
1998 5540.32 
1999 
2000 

2001 
2002 

2003 11,254.94 
2001 

2006 
2047 
2W8 
2009 

1996 175,918.01 

2005 23653.35 

LO.OO% 114,707.76 
10.00% 

10.00% I.rzz.40 
10.00% 1,038.98 
10.00% L54.42 
tO.OO% 1.017.75 
10.00% 

10.00% L49.530.01 
10.00% 49.570.00 
10.00% 3,601.00 
10.00% 
LO.OO% 
10.00% 
10.00% 

IO.OO% ~ 6 8 8 . ~ 4  
l D . W %  
10.00% 
10.00% 

10.00% 

10.00% 
LO.OO% 
10.00% 17,802.00 

17.592.00 8,796.00 
6,609.00 6,609.00 3.305.53 

554.00 554.00 554.00 271.32 

*,**5.00 1.L25.00 L,1*5.00 1,125.0u 1.125.00 1,125.00 

1,182.67 2,365.00 2,365.00 2.365.00 2,365.00 1,365.00 
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Additions 
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2007 2008 2009 2010 
Depr Rate hecum Depr Depreciation Depreciation Depreciation 


